Precinct	Matraville Precinct Minutes of General Meeting
Date, meeting time and venue	10 th July 2023 7pm, Matraville RSL
1. Welcome by Chair	
2. Attendance:	(17 Residents) Laurie O'Connor, Cr Noel D'Souza, Anthony O'Flynn, (minute taker), Danielle Wood (treasurer)
3. Apologies:	Geoff and Kerry Crotty, Gregory Lincoln, Brad Turek, Leigh Teanby, Steve McAndrew, Cr Bill Burst
4. Declaration of interests:	Nil
5. Confirmation of previous minutes:	Minutes from June meeting were confirmed – Serge/ Chris
6. Correspondence	Council Response – Barwon Park and Baird Lane Lights.
	Amendment to resolution -19062023(7) Raymond Ave Laneway – needs maintenance – Serge This will be actioned this meeting
	Michael Daley – response to precinct letter.
	Carlos Da Roche – emailed requiring members of committee for Matraville Christmas carols.
	Abandoned bus – Franklin St – raised by Serge – response.
	Steve McAndrew – Asked Precinct to send thanks to council – Daunt Street and Knowles Avenue- re new round about .
	Traffic committee June 2023 – 1- 5 Knowles Ave Matraville (Youth and Community Hall) – - proposed 2 mobility impaired parking spots - Two electric vehicle parking spots. CBA Atm – Bunnerong Road Matraville up and operational
7. Business arising	Ted Plummer – Senior Adviser Government and Community Relations at Sydney Airport – employed with airport for 16 years • 33000 – employed at airport • During COVID Sydney movement lowest since 1952 • Airport back to 85%, where it was in 2019 pre- COVID lockdown • Capital works to take place – will impact North/South runway – one more flight ever hour will pass over precinct. • Notification will be sent to residents clarifying. • New Sydney Airport -will slow down the growth to Sydney airport, wont decrease over time. • Precinct was asked by Bella Glenny - La Perouse – precinct - noticed that not going through middle of botany Bay heads. Response Ted - this is being addressed with air services. Air Services place a weigh point on planes that will push planes to be directed

- through the middle of the heads, this should be in place within 2 months
- Freight planes fly towards Kurnell at night, with works to take place may increase some flights over Precinct in the next few months with work.

Chris Hansen - Update

- Had a zoom meeting with Federal minister Tanya Plibersek, Minister of the environment and Water via
- Busy meeting with several areas of the environment brought up, no mention of incineration
- Meet with NSW government concentrated on recycling not on waste disposal.
- Inside waste Magazine Tony Chappel CEO EPA he is for incineration.

Keep on reading face book and liking, readers numbers are being noted.

LINK

https://www.facebook.com/NoMoreIncinerators

8. General Business:

Heffron Centre opening 1st July – 8000 people, **Matraville** Precinct thanks council for a wonderful day.

Resolution 10072023 (1) -Cnr Lawson and ANZAC Parade outside Nude Pizza.

Council to examine placing Planer box to protect residents dining outside at restaurant, also green the corner -Moved - Chris and Noel

Resolution 10072023(2) New Round about Daunt Ave - No standing signs

New roundabout has caused congestion at roundabout, council to look at extending no standing on both sides of road -west side of roundabout. Moved Sue and Judy

Resolution 10072023(3) Left hand turn from Franklin into Blaxland Street

Residents concerned that many close accidents at this intersection. Any ways to make the intersection safer. **Moved – Chris/Anthony**

Resolution -17042023(3) – Australia Ave – 2 Tonne truck parked on left hand bend just up from McCauley St. Council to determine if truck is parked illegally.

Steve / Anthony CARRIED.

No response by council on follow up – Secretary to raise again

Resolution – 10072023(4) - Footpath on Matraville shopping centre restorations business street on left hand side heading north, is in disrepair.

Council to undertake an audit on footpath between Perry st and Beacham Road

Moved - Anthony/Laurie

	Resolution- 13032023(3) – Give Way Signage Norfolk Street / Hunter St. Council responded to this resolution on 13 th March 2023 however to date no give way sign has been installed. Can this be followed up. Matraville Precinct Committee is still trying to get Maroubra Police to attend next meeting
9. Other Business:	Nil
10. Treasurer's Report:	Balance in bank account 31/05/2023 - \$3,066.98
11. Next meeting:	14 th August 2023 – Matraville RSL – 7pm
12. Close of meeting:	8.24pm